

**The Parish Council of
Wysall and Thorpe-in-the-Glebe**

Chairman of Wysall and Thorpe Village Hall Committee
Mrs Mary Elston, Northfield Farmhouse, Widmerpool Rd,
Wysall, Notts NG12 5QW.
Telephone: (01509) 881252.
Email – mary.elston1@btinternet.com

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday

Present: - Mary Elston (Chair), Chris French, Caroline Hartley, David Roberts,
Anne Stephens

Apologies:- Jackie Cameron, Sam Stephens

1) Minutes of the previous meeting – Approved.

2) Matters arising

a) Wine Tasting 13.11.2010

Not so well attended this year but enjoyed by those who were there.
Excellent food again provided by Chris French. Made a small profit of
£140. Need to distribute fliers earlier this coming year. .

b) Christmas Fair 27.11.2010

Despite the weather the fair was a great success. Started by the children
from Costock School singing carols giving it a festive feel. The hall looked
a picture with all the stalls set up and decorations in place. Although there
were not as many people attending the soup only just managed to last, so
maybe thought needs to given for the catering for the next fair. The profit
was £954 which was a good achievement. Many thanks to all who worked
so hard to make this event such a success

c) Village Ventures - 15.04.2011. To charge £8 per ticket. Leaflet to go out
last 2 weeks of March. There will be a cash bar. Tickets will be available
from David Roberts. The cast only require light snacks;

3) Finance - The account stands at £3600

4) Future Events

a) Curry and Quiz Evening - Nothing more to report.

b) Salsa Evening - Chris French still following up

c) Cookery Demonstration – Discussed dates in March, Wednesday
preferred so Mary to follow this up.

d) Gardening Evening – Chris French still to follow up.

5) Any Other Business

The problem of hiring the net curtains for parties was discussed and it was
decided that there would be a charge for the hire and only the committee
would be allowed to put them up. Alternatively make alterations to the curtains
which would make it easier to attach them to the poles.

6) Date and Time of next meeting – February 28th 2011 at 8p.m. at Ridgwood.